

Kathleen Hein

RN

Compassionate and caring Registered Nurse with two years of experience offering comprehensive patient care in the long-term care environment. Works well with diverse patient populations and fosters trusting relationships to improve outcomes. Efficiently coordinates with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.



Personal Info

Address

405 Rhodes Ave
Big Rock, IL, 60511

Phone

630- 649-0193

E-mail

hetzel.kathleen@gmail.com



Skills

Excellent Communication

Patient centered care

Strict attention to detail

Time management

Critical thinking

Relationship building

Strong clinical judgment

Insulin assistance

Medication Administration

Infection control measures



Work History

2020-04 -

Current

Registered Nurse

Elmwood Terrace, Aurora , IL

- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.
- Updated patient charts daily with data such as vitals, medications, reactions to medications, behavior monitoring, etc. to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Rounded weekly with wound care to assess wounds and provide treatment. Updated EMAR with new treatments, progress, and patients response to treatment.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.
- Kept optimal supply levels in treatment rooms and other areas to meet typical patient loads.
- Collected urine and other laboratory specimens

and prepared for lab testing.

**2019-12 -
2020-04**

Registered Nurse

Winfield Woods Healthcare Center, Winfield, IL

- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans
- Equipped patients with tools and knowledge needed for speedy and sustained recovery
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion
- Cared for patients in 138-bed unit, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to catch and address new concerns
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare personnel to meet patients' personal, physical, psychological and cognitive needs
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.



Education

**2018-01 -
2019-07**

Associate Degree in Nursing

Waubonsee Community College - Sugar Grove, IL



Certifications

2019-08

Registered Nurse, State of Illinois

2022-02

BLS- Basic life support, AHA